From: Kim SunHee (HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2007 5:12 AM
To: PCTEST TCB
Subject: Re: FCC Equipment Authorization System -1/2-

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: MV140 (1).zip

Dear PCTEST,

Thank you for your cooperation.

FCC ID: PH7MV140

1) As for the #1 question

device normal-use position;

The Device is normaly used next to laptop and away from user's body

Or it can be placed near the body with a distance 2.5cm with connecting headset.

We had performed the SAR Testing with 2.5cm spacing without connecting laptop. (Just headset was connected.)

And we did additional SAR Testing in the maxium condition with_2.5cm spacing with connecting laptop.

As you can see, the without laptop condition has the more lower SAR value than with laptop one.
Please refer to the revised SAR Report Page 22,23 of 26.

2) As for the #2 question
We attached the SET-UP Photo. The device is connected with laptop via USB cable.

If you have questions or comments, please let me know.

Best Regards,
SunHee Kim

Z4A15|, SunHee Kim

Test Engineer, Product Compliance Division
Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT)
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)
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